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,ﬁ NWB Tools Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

[Licensing] RE: 1 of 2 Licence 2BE-MEA1318, amendment request #2

1 message

Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca> Fri, Nov 28, 2014 at 12:43 PM
To: David Frenette <david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com>

Cc: "Imanzo@kivalliginuit.ca" <Imanzo@kivalliginuit.ca>, "Licensing Department (licensing@nwb-oen.ca)"
<licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, "info@nirb.ca" <info@nirb.ca>

Good afternoon David,

Thank you for your email.

NPC generally receives project proposals from authorising agencies.

At this time, the NPC does not have an application form from the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) RE: 2BE
MEA1318. The Nunavut Planning Commission (NPC) also relies on the information provided by the
authorising agency to carry out its conformity determination process. The moment the NPC receives the
associated NWB application from the NWB, the conformity determination against the Keewatin Regional
Land Use Plan will be initiated.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at 867 857 2242 or email
at aglukark@nunavut.ca

Mutna,

Brian Aglukark, NPC

Arviat

From: David Frenette [mailto:david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com]

Sent: November-20-14 1:13 PM

To: Licensing Department (licensing@nwb-oen.ca); info@nirb.ca; Brian Aglukark
Cc: Imanzo@kivalliginuit.ca

Subject: 1 of 2 Licence 2BE-MEA1318, amendment request #2

Please see email below. The files were too big for some of your mail boxes...so | split the files in 2
sending. Sorry for those who received the document more than one time...

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?7ui=2&1k=6896ea2ed2 & view=pt&as from=aglukark%4... 12/4/2014
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David Frenette
Environmental Coordinator

david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com
T: 819.874.5980 x3622

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited

765, chemin de la mine Goldex
Val-d'Or, QC, Canada

JOP 4N9

agnicoeagle.com
E E E @

[E agnicoeagle.com

De : David Frenette

Envoyé : November-20-14 2:05 PM

A : Licensing Department (licensing@nwb-oen.ca); 'info@nirb.ca'; 'aglukark@nunavut.ca’
Cc : Imanzo@Kkivalliginuit.ca

Objet : Licence 2BE-MEA1318, amendment request #2

Good Afternoon,

Attached are the documents required to request an amendment to the water licence 2BE-MEA1318. This
amendment is mainly requested to install a waste water system at the Amaruq exploration camp and
modify the water attribution.

Should you need more information or precisions, you can contact me.

Regards,

David Frenette
Environmental Coordinator

david.frenette@agnicoeagle.com

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&1k=6896ea2ed2 & view=pt&as from=aglukark%4... 12/4/2014
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T: 819.874.5980 x3622

Agnico Eagle Mines Limited
765, chemin de la mine Goldex
Val-d'Or, QC, Canada

JOP 4N9

agnicoeagle.com
E B E @

[E agnicoeagle.com
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